
From: Schock, Michael <Schock.Michael@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Howard Croft; Brent Wright; Dayne Walling; donna. cole; edwardsm; Gerald (Jed) Natzke; James Henry; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; lytle.darrin@epa.gov; Michael Glasgow; Wright, Michael; Mike Lane; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Sean Kammer; Warren Green; Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Lytle, Darren
Subject: RE: Technical Advisory Meeting

Howard;

Thank you for the meeting invitation. However, I am not available to attend the meeting that week. I wish there had been some consultation with Dr. Lytle and myself about our other commitments and our travel availability, before scheduling the meeting. I still will be available to participate overall the advisory process.

I noticed also that the email address for Dr. Lytle appears to have a typographical error in it, but you may have spoken to him on the phone about the meeting. The correct email address is: lytle.darren@epa.gov.

Thank you, again, for the opportunity to participate.

Regards,

Mike

Michael R. Schock

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
 ORD, NRMRL, WSWRD, TTEB
 26 West Martin Luther King Drive
 Cincinnati, OH 45220

Phone: 513.569.7412
schock.michael@epa.gov

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 3:52 PM

To: Brent Wright; Dayne Walling; donna. cole; edwardsm; Gerald (Jed) Natzke; Howard Croft; James Henry; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; lytle.darrin@epa.gov; Michael Glasgow; Wright, Michael; Mike Lane; Mike Prysby (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Schock, Michael; Sean Kammer; Warren Green; Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Subject: Technical Advisory Meeting

Technical Advisory Team,

I am writing to inform everyone that we have scheduled the next Technical Advisory Committee meeting to be Wednesday October 7th 2015 from 2:00 – 4:30 pm. We are extending invitations to Marc Edwards of Virginia Tech along with two lead experts from the EPA (Darren Lytle & Michael Schock) to become a part of the technical team and we are hopeful that they will all be present at the upcoming meeting.

At the meeting we will discuss an overview of the City water system, compliance with the Safe Drinking Water Act, lead concerns, corrosion control, water testing, public education, capital improvement plans, the KWA pipeline, and next steps.

I will forward a specific location and agenda in the near future but we are firmly committing to the time and date. As with previous meetings we look forward to this group having positive dialogue that will benefit the community.

Thank you,

--

Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com